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SHANOA G. HAHN, MSTRKT SUPERINTENDENT 

March 6,2008 

Supesvisor Helen Baurnann, District ll 
El Dotado County Board of Supenism 
330 Fair Lane 
PIacerville CA 95667 

Dear Superv f ser Baurnmn: 

It has come to our attention that there is consideration of moving the Western El Domdo 
County Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) to a site on Industrial Drive. 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees, I wish to express their concern regarding traffic and 
circulation. Missouri Flat Road is already heavily impacted by traffic. The addition of 
the vehicles fm a recovew facility increases this problem. As you are aware, Missouri 
Flat Road narrows beyond Wal-Mad which creates a difficult situation for the 
transportation of children. We would ask that you carefully consider the impact to the 
tra!Tc circulation that would be created by th is  move. 

Sincerely, 

Shanda G. Hahn 
Superintendent 

SGH:edm 
c : Vicki L. Barber, l3I.D. 

El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools 
MRF LtrlHahn 


